Exhibit 47 SHOR22-02

Carey Certo

From: Jerry BigEagle <jbigeagle@cowlitz.org>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 10:12 AM

To: Community Development Email

Subject: RE: SEPA22-19 Lacamas Counseling Center

WARNING: This message originated outside the City of Camas Mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the content. If you recognize the sender as a city
employee and you see this message this email is a phishing email. If you are unsure, click the Phish Alert button
to redirect the email for ITD review.

Hello,

| concur with this project.
Thank you, nax“+q“ul’as (thank you)

Jerry BigEagle

Tribal Historic Preservation Officer, Cowlitz Indian Tribe
Physical: 4217 NW 319 St

Ridgefield, WA 98642

Mailing: PO Box 2547
Longview, WA 98632

0 —360-353-9924
C-360-916-1582
F —360-577-6207

The confidentiality of this message is protected by Federal Law and Tribal Code. Nothing in this message constitutes a
waiver of the Tribe’s Sovereign Immunity.

www.cowlitz.org

From: Community Development Email <communitydevelopment@cityofcamas.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:25 PM

To: staylor@sgaengineering.com; Bureau of Indian Affairs <brian.haug@bia.gov>; Camas School District, Laura Nowland
<laura.nowland@camas.wednet.edu>; Camas School District, Sherman Davis <sherman.davis@camas.wednet.edu>;
Camas Washougal Post Record <kelly.moyer@camaspostrecord.com>; Chinook Indian Nation
<Office@chinooknation.org>; Clark County Concurrency Engineer <David.Jardin@clark.wa.gov>; Clark County Natural
Resources, John S. Karpinski <karpjd@comcast.net>; Clark County, Environmental Services, Kevin Tyler
<kevin.tyler@clark.wa.gov>; Clark PUD, Construction Design Manager, David Tetz <dtetz@clarkpud.com>; Clark PUD,
Senior ROW Agent, Vera Anderson <vanderson@clarkpud.com>; PermitReview <permitreview@cowlitz.org>;
NRDpermit <nrdpermit@cowlitz.org>; C-Tran Analyst <devrev@c-tran.org>; Dept of Fish & Wildlife
<R5Planning@dfw.wa.gov>; Dept. of Archeological & Historic Preservation <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Dept. of Natural
Resources SEPA Center <sepacenter@dnr.wa.gov>; Lorie Clark, Lower Columbia Fish Recovery Board
<Iclark@Icfrb.gen.wa.us>; Southwest Clean Air Agency, Duane Johnson <Duane@swcleanair.org>; US Army Corps of
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Engineers <james.h.carsner@usace.army.mil>; Vancouver-Clark Parks & Recreation <parksrec@cityofvancouver.us>;
Washington Parks & Recreation Commission, Environmental Program Manager <sepa@parks.wa.gov>; WSDOT SW
Region <SW-SEPA-REVIEW@WSDOT.WA.GOV>; Yakama Indian Nation, Environmental Resources
<enviroreview@yakama.com>; Yakama Indian Nation, Environmental Resources, Elizabeth Sanchey
<esanchey@yakama.com>

Cc: Alan Peters <APeters@cityofcamas.us>; Allen Westersund <AWestersund@cityofcamas.us>; Anita Ashton
<AAshton@cityofcamas.us>; Bonnie Carter <BCarter@cityofcamas.us>; Brian Smith <BSmith@cityofcamas.us>; permits
<permits@cityofcamas.us>; Cathy Huber Nickerson <chuber@cityofcamas.us>; Community Development Email
<communitydevelopment@cityofcamas.us>; Connie Urquhart <CUrquhart@cityofcamas.us>; Curleigh (Jim) Carothers
<jcarothers@cityofcamas.us>; Don Chaney <dchaney@cityofcamas.us>; Doug Quinn <DQuinn@cityofcamas.us>; Jim
Hodges <JHodges@cityofcamas.us>; John Nohr <JNohr@cityofcamas.us>; Lauren Hollenbeck
<LHollenbeck@cityofcamas.us>; Leslie Lewallen <LLewallen@cityofcamas.us>; Madeline Sutherland
<MSutherland@cityofcamas.us>; Marilyn Boerke <MBoerke @cityofcamas.us>; Mitch Lackey
<MLlackey@cityofcamas.us>; Randy Miller <RMiller@cityofcamas.us>; Robert Maul <RMaul@cityofcamas.us>; Steve
Hogan <shogan@cityofcamas.us>; Steve Wall <SWall@cityofcamas.us>; Steven Durspek <SDurspek@cityofcamas.us>;
Tim Hein <THein@cityofcamas.us>; Trang Lam <TLam@cityofcamas.us>; Yvette Sennewald
<YSennewald@cityofcamas.us>

Subject: SEPA22-19 Lacamas Counseling Center

WARNING: This email originated out31de of the Cowlitz Indian Tribe. Please

sender before replying attachments or clicking on links.

O

Subject: SEPA22-19 Lacamas Counseling Center

Attached is a SEPA Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for the Lacamas Counseling Center for your review and
comment.

Request: Construction of a 4,051 square foot counseling center building and parking lot and associated landscaping.

Publication: The publication date for this DNS is Thursday, January 12, 2023. The SEPA comment period ends on
Thursday, January 26, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

Comments: Send comments to communitydevelopment@cityofcamas.us or by standard mail to the City of Camas SEPA
Official, Community Development Department at 616 NE Fourth Avenue, Camas, WA 98607.

Carey Certo

Administrative Support Assistant
Community Development

Office: 360-817-1568

www.cityofcamas.us | ccerto@cityofcamas.us

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any correspondence from or to this e-mail
account may be a public record. Accordingly, this e-mail, in whole or in part may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an external party.



